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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) lN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
: )

COUNTY OF Colleton ) )

STATE : ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2018GS1500603
VS. . )

Rochelle Yvonne Gregory - ’ ) A/WH: 20182400514739

AKA: ' ) Date of Offense: 07/15/2018

Race:  Black Sex: Female Age: ) S.C. Code §: 56-5-750(B)(1)

DoB: e ) CDR Code #: 0065

Address: D

DL# * SID# . . ) SENTENCE SHEET

*CDL  YesONoO CMV Yes ONo[d Hazmat Yes [ No (T

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [1 CONVICTED OF or PLEADS"

TO: Failure to Stop Blue Light

In violation of § 56-5-750(B){1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0065

& NON-VIOLENT O VIOLENT 0 SERIOUS 00 MOST SERIOUS O MANDATORY GPS O §17-25-45

(CSC w/minor 1* or CSC w/minor 3")

The charge is: WAS indicted, g Included Offense,” [0 Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def’s initials)

The plea is: Without Negotiations or Recommgendation, {0 Negotiated Sentence, ¥ Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:

é/ & m? 102393 < /7/’——\/ /[
(Solicitor) / (SC Bar #) (Xttorney for Defendant) (SCBar#) 7
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the 3 State Départment of Corrections O County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of days/month @

under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed —————_____ years
and/or to pay a fine of $ : provided thatYrp6fi the service ¢ ays/mg ears and or payment of § e ——
plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended witfl probation for ‘ @W ears and subject to South Carolina Department of

Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are incorporated by Ye
O CONCURRENTor [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: -
D/é]e Defendant is tobe given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculited and applied by the State D partment of Cosegctions.
(J The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135. 7 0‘3

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal Domestic Vlolence) to-
ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
O RESTITUTION: (O Deferred [0 Def. Waives Hearing [} Ordered PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employmt

AUG 01 2019
[ Set by SCDPPPS _ O Obtain GED SC COUf't Oprp@ Is

Payment Terms:

D Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
Recipient: May serve W/E beginning -

*Fine: , $ @/ Substance Abuse Counseling

§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ ‘Random Drug/Alcohol Testing

§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly

§14-1-211 (A)2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ pmts. of $ Beginning ‘
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) : $12 $ $ ' Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ )
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Prob) ) $500 $ Sap.00 : CN}C' t(,lu.(/f(/ M 4 LU'L#/
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ q 2 A /5  Cu Qv b
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $

§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ .

§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/each $

f D(ppointed PD or appointed other counsel,

" 3% to County (if paid in installments)

:

Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shall bg collected before any other fees.

TOTAL $ ;540_25

Presiding Judge: M -
Clerk of Court/ReputsClerk C Judge Code: 8% WU

Court Reporter , Sentence Date: 31' 15/20( q
MP-SCCA/217 (04/2018) :




— DOCKET NO. 2018651500603
WITNESSES M o

sewr . The State of South Carolina

L P County of Colleton

After being fully advised as to my
legal rights, | hereby waive .

" presentment to the Grand Jury.

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

Defén,dant o

hereby appear in my own proper -
person and plead gullty to the wnthm
mdlctment orto - ' v

Fabruary Tenn 2019
'THE STATE
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER :
. - vs.
20182400514739 1 EEER
_ Rochelle Yvonne Gregory
e, =
i_ndictment For
ACTION OF GRAND JURY : o .
\{ b - _ Failure to Stop for Blue Light
| ’“ A " i — SC Code:'56-5-750(B)(1), 56-5-750(A)

(ni 5 ! g — A | CDR nge: 0065
Dot 5"')9’37” / ;

VERDICT
Forapérsqn;ofPetithy T
Date: o
INDICT .
e ST 87 g4 oz

'Defend‘ant

Witness:

" C.C.C.PLS.and G.S.

RECEIVE])
AU 012010
SC Court of Appeals
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INDICTMENT

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
‘ ' ‘2018‘(3815006'03 ;

COUNTY OF COLLETON

. -1.‘ .

hCounty present upon thenr oath:

N,

o S R Fallure to Stog for Blue Ligh

i

: E_ﬁﬁﬁiﬁnem ession_s= co nvenﬁ on IEeEruary §§ 2019 the Granﬂ Jurors of Colleton -

. - PN E = e e .
e evaris 3 oo gl e raa_ | w8 4. D N R T NI RSP
DI S N ;,:.1 ctan ] ‘A-IW il gl o - e ~ -r.: o M ger 1... o, R .

'That in Colleton County. South Carolina onor about July 15 2018, the Defendant Rochelle Yvonne Gregory, d|d asa

B} _ _'motor vehicle driver dnvmg ona road, street, or highway of the State, fail to stop when signaled by a law enforcement
vehicle by means of a-siren or flashing light, all in violation of Section 56—5—750(8)(1 ) 56—5—750(A) et al. of the Codes of

Law of South Carolina.

-~ Against the peaoe .en'd dig'nity of the State, and contrary {o the Statute in such case rnade and provided.

Solicltor




